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Building Inspections - Re: Canal Landing - Commercial Application for Boat Ramp and
Floats

From: Building Inspections

To: Sandi Keef

Date: 9/30/2013 10:08 AM

Subject: Re: Canal Landing - Commercial Application for Boat Ramp and Floats
CC: Stephen Bushey; flight@portlandyacht.com; phin@portlandyacht.com

Hello, according to the most recent permit for this property, a change of use permit, for it going from a Partially
undeveloped gas distribution to a Boat Maintenance facility, has not been established. That change of use will
be entered on this permit, as it being the first with structures. Also, please note an important issue: According
to the City, the original CBL/Address for this job is all under 528 Commercial St (CBL:059 A008). For clarification
and clarity, please use this information on all pending applications. You will receive confirmation with an invoice
under separate e-mail when it is entered.

>>> "Sandi Keef" <SKeef@fstinc.com> 9/27/2013 11:37 AM >>>

Attached please find our application materials for a Commercial Application for Boat Ramp and Floats. We are
submitting a cover letter, application form and plans. Please contact our office should you require any
additional information.

Thank you,
Sandi Keef | Technical Assistant

FAY, SPOFFORD & THORNDIKE formerly Del.uca Hoffman Associates
778 Main Street, Suite 8 | South Portland, ME 04106

Main Tel: (207) 775-1121 | Fax: (207) 879-0896

skeef@fstinc.com | www.fstinc.com

The information transmitted in this electronic communication is
intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking
of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If
you received this information in error, please contact IT
Services at 800-835-8666 and properly dispose of this
information.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

file:///C:/Users/bis/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/52494D84PortlandCityHall10016767... 9/30/2013



